DEPARTMENT OF
SOLDIERS’ CIVIL RE-ESTABLISHMENT

DEPUTY MINISTER'S OFFICE

Ottawa, April 6, 1926.

Dear Sir Arthur:

I am duly in receipt of your letter
of the 22nd ultimo, which I should have ac-
knowledged earlier but I have been in Washington
for the past few days. I am passing the fyle,
with Colonel McAra's letter and your remarks to
Dr. Beland for his information in case any action
is taken, as is quite possible, by Colonel McAra.
I shall also take the earliest opportunity which

presents itself to discuss the situation with
Mr. Dunning.

Yours faithfully,

s

E+.He Scammell,
Assistant Deputy Minister.

General Sir Arthur W. Currie, G,.C.K.G., K.C.B., LL.D.,
Principal and Vice Chancellor,
McGill University,
Montreal, Canada,




